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1. Is there a page maximum for the overall response or any of the individual sections? 

No, there is no page maximum for overall response or individual sections.  

2. Is there a minimum or maximum number of references?  

No, there is no minimum or maximum number of references. 

3. What information about each reference do you require? 

Please include the following for any reference submitted:  
• Name, Title, Organization for any Point of Contact/ Reference 
• Project Name, Brief Description, and any additional materials that you’d like to 

provide.  
 

4. Is there an established budget or budget range for this RFP? 

The Redevelopment Authority of Allegheny County (RAAC) has established a range of 
$75,000 - $100,000 for the project.  This includes the Land Bank/ Recycling Program 
Feasibility Report Scope in its entirety, including the Economic Impact Analysis 
requested as part of the Addendum posted on June 23, 2025.  

5. Will this contract be funded with federal funds? 

No.  County and philanthropic funds are funding this contract.  

6. Is there any additional information you can share on the expected timeline to begin 
and/or complete the work described in the RFP  

Contract to be awarded in July with work to commence in August.  RAAC expects the 
project to be completed within the 1st Quarter of 2026.  

7. How will we receive addenda, as applicable, to the RFP? 

Addenda will be emailed to any individuals or firms who have inquired about the RFP 
and posted online at www.alleghenycounty.us/aced-bids.  

 

http://www.alleghenycounty.us/aced-bids

